

**NOTICE OF INTENT**

Department of Environmental Quality  
Office of Environmental Assessment  
Environmental Planning Division

Correction of Departmental Website and Mailing Addresses,  
Outdated References, and Miscellaneous Errors  
(LAC 33:I.1307 and 2305; III.517, 519, 527, 2723, 2799, 2803, and 5151; V.303 and 3719; VI.911; VII.503, 701, 711, 713, 715, 717, 721, 723, 725, 727, 1109, 3001, and 11101; IX.1507, 2501, 6703, 7129, and 7135; and XV.486, 575, and 1516) (OS055)

Under the authority of the Environmental Quality Act, R.S. 30:2001 et seq., and in accordance with the provisions of the Administrative Procedure Act, R.S. 49:950 et seq., the secretary gives notice that rulemaking procedures have been initiated to amend the Environmental Quality regulations, LAC 33:I.1307 and 2305; III.517, 519, 527, 2723, 2799, 2803, and 5151; V.303 and 3719; VI.911; VII.503, 701, 711, 713, 715, 717, 721, 723, 725, 727, 1109, 3001, and 11101; IX.1507, 2501, 6703, 7129, and 7135; and XV.486, 575, and 1516 (Log #OS055).

This proposed rule corrects all references to the department's website and mailing addresses that appear throughout the Environmental Quality regulations. These addresses have changed since the department moved downtown, and the references to them in the regulations have to be brought up to date accordingly. The regulations direct the public to the department's website as a place to obtain departmental information such as the RECAP document, certification forms, permit applications, notifications to the department, reporting requirements, and training documentation forms. The website address, mailing addresses, phone numbers, and notification information for the department will now be located on the inside front cover of each Environmental Regulatory Code (ERC) book. This rule also corrects other outdated references, corrects the use of a defined term, and restores an effluent parameter listing and definitions that were inadvertently lost in previous rulemaking. The basis and rationale for this rule are to correct all the instances in which the department's website and mailing addresses occur in the Environmental Quality regulations and to correct other errors found throughout the regulations.

This proposed rule meets an exception listed in R.S. 30:2019(D)(2) and R.S. 49:953(G)(3); therefore, no report regarding environmental/health benefits and social/economic costs is required. This proposed rule has no known impact on family formation, stability, and autonomy as described in R.S. 49:972.

A public hearing will be held on June 24, 2004, at 1:30 p.m. in the Galvez Building, Oliver Pollock Conference Room C111, 602 N. Fifth Street, Baton Rouge, LA 70802. Interested persons are invited to attend and submit oral comments on the proposed amendments. Should individuals with a disability need an accommodation in

order to participate, contact Judith A. Schuerman, Ph.D., at the address given below or at (225) 219-3550. Free parking is available across the street in the Galvez parking garage when the parking ticket is validated by department personnel at the hearing.

All interested persons are invited to submit written comments on the proposed regulation. Persons commenting should reference this proposed regulation by OS055. Such comments must be received no later than July 1, 2004, at 4:30 p.m., and should be sent to Judith A. Schuerman, Ph.D., Office of Environmental Assessment, Environmental Planning Division, Regulation Development Section, Box 4314, Baton Rouge, LA 70821-4314 or to FAX (225) 219-3582 or by e-mail to [judith.schuerman@la.gov](mailto:judith.schuerman@la.gov). Copies of this proposed regulation can be purchased by contacting the DEQ Public Records Center at (225) 219-3168. Check or money order is required in advance for each copy of OS055.

This proposed regulation is available for inspection at the following DEQ office locations from 8 a.m. until 4:30 p.m.: 602 N. Fifth Street, Baton Rouge, LA 70802; 1823 Highway 546, West Monroe, LA 71292; State Office Building, 1525 Fairfield Avenue, Shreveport, LA 71101; 1301 Gadwall Street, Lake Charles, LA 70615; 201 Evans Road, Building 4, Suite 420, New Orleans, LA 70123; 111 New Center Drive, Lafayette, LA 70508; 110 Baratavia Street, Lockport, LA 70374 or on the Internet at <http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/planning/regs/index.htm>.

James H. Brent, Ph.D.  
Assistant Secretary

**Title 33**  
**ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY**  
**Part I. Office of the Secretary**

**Subpart 1. Departmental Administrative Procedures**

**Chapter 13. Risk Evaluation/Corrective Action Program**

**§1307. Adoption by Reference**

A. The document entitled, “Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality Risk Evaluation/Corrective Action Program (RECAP),” dated October 20, 2003, is hereby adopted and incorporated herein in its entirety. The RECAP document is available for purchase or inspection from 8 a.m. until 4:30 p.m., Monday through Friday from the department’s Office of Environmental Assessment, Environmental Planning Division. For RECAP document availability at other locations, contact the department’s Environmental Planning Division. The RECAP document may also be reviewed on the Internet through the department’s website at [www.deq.state.la.us](http://www.deq.state.la.us).

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S. 30:2272.1.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of Environmental Quality, Office of the Secretary, LR 24:2244 (December 1998), amended by the Office of Environmental Assessment, Environmental Planning Division, LR 26:1264 (June 2000), LR 26:2441 (November 2000), LR 29:2057 (October 2003), LR 30:

**Chapter 23. Procedures for Public Record Requests**

**§2305. Standard Operating Procedures**

A. All requests for copies of public records, including discovery requests and subpoenas duces tecum for production of public records, shall be made using LDEQ Form ISD-0005-01. A certification on LDEQ Form ISD-0005-02 shall be submitted with the request for free or reduced rate copies. Completed forms may be submitted in person, by mail, by facsimile, or other approved method. No other request will be honored. Copies of the forms may be obtained through the department’s website at [www.deq.state.la.us](http://www.deq.state.la.us) or from the department’s custodian of records.

B. - D. ...

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S. 49:950 et seq. and 44:1 et seq.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of Environmental Quality, Office of Management and Finance, Fiscal Services Division, LR 25:429 (March 1999), amended by the Office of Environmental Assessment, Environmental Planning Division, LR 26:2442 (November 2000), LR 29:702 (May 2003), LR 30:

### Part III. Air

#### Chapter 5. Permit Procedures

##### §517. Permit Applications and Submittal of Information

A. - C. ...

D. Contents of Application. Applications for permits shall be submitted in accordance with forms and guidance provided by the permitting authority. In addition, forms can be obtained through the department's website at [www.deq.state.la.us](http://www.deq.state.la.us). At a minimum, each permit application submitted under this Chapter shall contain the following:

D.1. - F. ...

G. Change of Ownership. Notification of any change in ownership must be given to the permitting authority within 90 days after the change. Such notification need not require a complete permit application submittal, but shall be provided in accordance with forms or guidance from the permitting authority and in accordance with requirements of LAC 33:I.1701. In addition, forms can be obtained through the department's website at [www.deq.state.la.us](http://www.deq.state.la.us). The administrative authority is authorized to amend the permit to reflect such changes in accordance with LAC 33:III.521. Failure to disclose such changes of ownership within 90 days after the event will be grounds for invalidation of the permit. Based on review of the compliance history of the new owner, the administrative authority has the right to deny the transfer of the permit in accordance with provisions of LAC 33:I.1701. Changes in ownership of a source holding grandfathered status will require that a permit application be submitted in accordance with LAC 33:III.501.B.6 and Paragraph A.3 of this Section.

H. ...

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S. 30:2054.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of Environmental Quality, Office of Air Quality and Radiation Protection, Air Quality Division, LR 19:1420 (November 1993), amended LR 20:1375 (December 1994), amended by the Office of the Secretary, LR 22:344 (May 1996), amended by the Office of Air Quality and Radiation Protection, Air Quality Division, LR 23:405 (April 1997), LR 23:1677 (December 1997), amended by the Office of the Secretary, LR 25:661 (April 1999), amended by the Office of Environmental Assessment, Environmental Planning Division, LR 26:2448 (November 2000), LR 30:

##### §519. Permit Issuance Procedures for New Facilities, Initial Permits, Renewals and Significant Modifications

A. - A.1.b. ...

2. The applicant shall submit any additional information requested by the date specified in such notice. Pursuant to LAC 33:I.Chapter 15, for any application pertaining to a *new facility* or to a *substantial permit modification*, the date specified for submittal shall be no later than 30 days from receipt of the notice of deficiency.

3. ...

4. Pursuant to LAC 33:I.Chapter 15, for any application pertaining to a *new facility* which will be a major source or to a *substantial permit modification*, the applicant shall publish a notice of the completeness determination in a major local newspaper.

B. - C.3. ...

4. Notwithstanding the 18-month allowance in Paragraph C.3 of this Section, final action shall be taken on any application relating to a *new facility* or to a *substantial permit modification*, as defined in LAC 33:I.Chapter 15, within 410 days of receipt of the permit application.

5. ...

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S. 30:2022 and 2054.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of Environmental Quality, Office of Air Quality and Radiation Protection, Air Quality Division, LR 19:1420 (November 1993), amended by the Office of Environmental Assessment, Environmental Planning Division, LR 30:

**§527. Significant Modifications**

A. - B.3. ...

4. Pursuant to LAC 33:I.Chapter 15, for any application pertaining to a *substantial permit modification* (as defined in LAC 33:I.Chapter 15), the applicant shall publish a notice of completeness determination in a major local newspaper once the application for permit revision is deemed complete.

5. ...

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S. 30:2022 and 2054.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of Environmental Quality, Office of Air Quality and Radiation Protection, Air Quality Division, LR

19:1420 (November 1993), amended LR 20:1375 (December 1994), amended by the Office of Environmental Assessment, Environmental Planning Division, LR 30:

## **Chapter 27. Asbestos-Containing Materials in Schools and State Buildings Regulation**

### **§2723. Management Plans**

A. ...

1. Each local education agency or the state government shall develop an asbestos management plan for each school, including all buildings that are leased, owned, or otherwise used as school or state buildings, and submit the plan to the Office of Environmental Services, Permits Division. After June 20, 1994, each plan must include Form AAC-8, Required Elements for Management Plans (latest revised form can be obtained from the Office of Environmental Services, Permits Division or through the department's website located at [www.deq.state.la.us](http://www.deq.state.la.us)). The plan may be submitted in stages that cover portions of the school or state building under the authority of the local education agency or the state government before the deadline specified in LAC 33:III.2701.C.

A.2. - H. ...

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S. 30:2344 and 40:1749.1.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of Environmental Quality, Office of Air Quality and Nuclear Energy, Air Quality Division, LR 15:735 (September 1989), amended by the Office of Air Quality and Radiation Protection, Air Quality Division, LR 20:649 (June 1994), LR 22:700 (August 1996), amended by the Office of Environmental Assessment, Environmental Planning Division, LR 26:2457 (November 2000), LR 30:

### **§2799. Appendix A—Agent Accreditation Plan**

#### **Appendix A—Agent Accreditation Plan**

The duration of initial and refresher training courses is specified in numbers of days. A day of training equals eight consecutive hours, including breaks and lunch.

In several instances, initial training courses for a specific discipline (e.g., workers, inspectors) require hands-on training. For asbestos abatement supervisors, and workers, hands-on training should include working with asbestos-substitute materials, fitting and using respirators, use of glove-bags, donning protective clothing, constructing a decontamination unit, as well as other abatement work activities. Hands-on training must permit all supervisors, and workers to have actual experience performing tasks associated with asbestos abatement. For inspectors, hands-on training should include conducting a simulated building walk-through inspection and respirator fit testing.

Training requirements for each of the five accredited disciplines are outlined below. Persons in each discipline perform a different job function and distinct role. Inspectors identify and assess the condition of ACBM, or suspect ACBM. Management planners use data gathered by inspectors to assess the degree of hazard posed by ACBM in schools to determine the scope and timing of appropriate response actions needed for schools. Project designers determine how asbestos abatement work should be conducted. Lastly, workers and contractor/supervisors carry out and oversee abatement work. Each accredited discipline and training curriculum is separate and distinct from the others. A person seeking accreditation in any of the five accredited MAP disciplines cannot attend two or more courses concurrently, but may attend such courses sequentially. All courses, both initial and refresher, shall be completed within 14 days of the commencement of the course.

A. - E.2. ...

a. A completed Asbestos Accreditation Affidavit, Form AAC-1 (which may be obtained from the Office of Environmental Services, Permits Division or through the department's website) that contains:

E.2.a.i. - F. ...

1. Submit the latest revision of the Asbestos Training Organization Recognition Application, Form AAC-3, (which may be obtained from the Office of Environmental Services, Permits Division or through the department's website ~~located at~~ [www.deq.state.la.us](http://www.deq.state.la.us)) requesting approval to train asbestos agents.

2. - 5.k.v. ...

6. Applications for trainer recognition shall be completed using the latest revision of the Asbestos Trainer Recognition Form, AAC-4 (latest revision of the form may be obtained from the Office of Environmental Services, Permits Division or through the department's website ~~at~~ [www.deq.state.la.us](http://www.deq.state.la.us)). A resume indicating proof of experience as described in Clause F.2.d.ii of this Appendix must be attached. The completed application with applicable fees (LAC 33:III.223) is to be sent to the Office of Environmental Services, Permits Division.

7. - 9.e.iii. ...

[NOTE: ~~Repealed. Copies of Forms AAC-1, 3 and 4 previously located here are hereby being deleted. All forms may be obtained from the Office of Environmental Services, Permits Division or through the department's website at~~ [www.deq.state.la.us](http://www.deq.state.la.us).]

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S. 30:2344 and 40:1749.1.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of Environmental Quality, Office of Air Quality and Nuclear Energy, Air Quality Division, LR 15:735

(September 1989), amended LR 16:397 (May 1990), LR 16:1057 (December 1990), amended by the Office of Air Quality and Radiation Protection, Air Quality Division, LR 20:649 (June 1994), LR 22:700 (August 1996), amended by the Office of Environmental Assessment, Environmental Planning Division, LR 26:2458 (November 2000), LR 30:

**Chapter 28. Lead-Based Paint Activities—Recognition, Accreditation, Licensure, and Standards for Conducting Lead-Based Paint Activities**

**§2803. Definitions**

A. The terms used in this Chapter are defined in LAC 33:III.111 of these regulations with the exception of those terms specifically defined in this Section as follows.

\*\*\*

Permanently Covered Soil—soil that has been separated from human contact by the placement of a barrier consisting of solid, relatively impermeable materials, such as asphalt, pavement, or concrete. Grass, mulch, and other landscaping materials that are permeable are not considered permanent covering.

Person—any individual, partnership, copartnership, firm, company, corporation, association, joint stock company, trust, estate, political subdivision, governmental body, including the state and the federal government and its agencies, or any other legal entity or their legal representatives, agents, or assignees.

Personal Protection Equipment (PPE)—specialized clothing and equipment including, but not limited to, respirators, masks, and gloves designed to protect workers against chemical and physical hazards.

\*\*\*

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S. 30:2054 and 2351 et seq.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of Environmental Quality, Office of Air Quality and Radiation Protection, Air Quality Division, LR 23:1663 (December 1997), amended by the Office of Environmental Assessment, Environmental Planning Division, LR 28:2335 (November 2002), LR 30:

**Chapter 51. Comprehensive Toxic Air Pollutant Emission Control Program**

**Subchapter M. Asbestos**

**§5151. Emission Standard for Asbestos**

A. - F.2. ...

a. provide the Office of Environmental Services, Permits Division with typed notice of intention to demolish or renovate using the latest version of Form AAC-2, Notification of Demolition and Renovation. This form is available from the Office of Environmental Services, Permits Division or through the department's website ~~located at [www.deq.state.la.us](http://www.deq.state.la.us)~~. Delivery of the notice by U.S. Postal Service, commercial delivery service, or hand delivery is acceptable. The use of a prior version of the AAC-2 Form is acceptable unless the department has previously provided the owner or operator with a copy of the current version, or the owner or operator is aware of the latest version.

F.2.b. - I. ...

1. deposit all asbestos-containing waste material at a waste disposal site recognized by the department. A completed AAC-7 Form shall have been submitted to the Office of Environmental Services, Permits Division by the disposal facility for prior recognition. Updated information will be required upon request. The latest AAC-7 Form may be obtained from the Office of Environmental Services, Permits Division or through the department's website at ~~[www.deq.state.la.us](http://www.deq.state.la.us)~~. The Office of Environmental Services, Permits Division will maintain a current list of recognized asbestos waste disposal sites;

I.2. - P.2.b. ...

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S. 30:2054.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of Environmental Quality, Office of Air Quality and Radiation Protection, Air Quality Division, LR 17:1204 (December 1991), repealed and repromulgated LR 18:1121 (October 1992), amended LR 20:1277 (November 1994), LR 24:27 (January 1998), amended by the Office of Environmental Assessment, Environmental Planning Division, LR 26:2462 (November 2000), LR 30:

## **Part V. Hazardous Waste and Hazardous Materials**

### **Subpart 1. Department of Environmental Quality—Hazardous Waste**

#### **Chapter 3. General Conditions for Treatment, Storage, and Disposal Facility Permits**

##### **§303. Overview of the Permit Program**

A. - A.1. ...

2. No later than 90 days after the promulgation or revision of these regulations, all generators and transporters of hazardous waste, and all owners or operators of hazardous waste treatment, storage, or disposal facilities must file or have on file a notification of that activity using Notification Form HW-1, available from the

Office of Environmental Services, Permits Division or through the department's website at ~~www.deq.state.la.us~~. For generators of hazardous waste, the Notification Form HW-1 shall be deemed a registration upon acceptance and approval by the administrative authority.

A.3. - Q. ...

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S. 30:2180 et seq.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of Environmental Quality, Office of Solid and Hazardous Waste, Hazardous Waste Division, LR 10:200 (March 1984), amended LR 10:496 (July 1984), LR 14:790 (November 1988), LR 16:220 (March 1990), LR 17:478 (May 1991), LR 17:658 (July 1991), LR 20:1000 (September 1994), LR 21:564 (June 1995), amended by the Office of Environmental Assessment, Environmental Planning Division, LR 26:2466 (November 2000), LR 27:708 (May 2001), LR 30:

## **Chapter 37. Financial Requirements**

### **Subchapter F. Financial and Insurance Instruments**

#### **§3719. Wording of the Instruments**

A. - C. ...

D. Letter of Credit. A letter of credit, as specified in LAC 33:V.3707.D or 3711.D or 4403.C or 4407.C must be worded as follows, except that instructions in brackets are to be replaced with the relevant information and the brackets deleted.

#### **IRREVOCABLE STANDBY LETTER OF CREDIT**

Secretary  
Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality  
Post Office Box ~~4303 82234~~  
Baton Rouge, Louisiana ~~A 70821-4303 84-2234~~  
Attention: Office of Management and Finance,  
Financial Services Division

Dear [Sir or Madam]:

\*\*\*

[See Prior Text in Letter]

E. ...

F. Closure Guarantee. A letter from the chief financial officer, as specified in LAC 33:V.3707.F.3 or 3711.F.3 or 4403.E.3 or 4407.E.3 must be worded as follows,

except that instructions in brackets are to be replaced with the relevant information and the brackets deleted.

**LETTER FROM CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER**

Secretary  
Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality  
Post Office Box ~~4303 82234~~  
Baton Rouge, Louisiana ~~A 70821-4303 84-2234~~  
Attention: Office of Management and Finance,  
Financial Services Division

Dear [Sir or Madam]:

\*\*\*

[See Prior Text in Letter]

G. Liability Coverage Guarantee. A letter from the chief financial officer, as specified in LAC 33:V.3715.F or 4411, must be worded as follows, except that instructions in brackets are to be replaced with the relevant information and the brackets deleted:

Secretary  
Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality  
Post Office Box ~~4303 82234~~  
Baton Rouge, Louisiana ~~A 70821-4303 84-2234~~  
Attention: Office of Management and Finance,  
Financial Services Division

Dear [Sir or Madam]:

\*\*\*

[See Prior Text in Letter]

H. Corporate Guarantees  
1. A corporate guarantee, as specified in LAC 33:V.3707.F or 3711.F or 4403.E or 4407.E must be worded as follows, except that instructions in brackets are to be replaced with the relevant information and the bracket deleted.

**CORPORATE GUARANTEE FOR CLOSURE OR POST-CLOSURE CARE**

Guarantee made this [date] by [name of guaranteeing entity], a business corporation organized under the laws of the State of [insert name of State], herein referred to as guarantor, to the Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality, obligee, on behalf of [owner or operator] of [business address], which is [one of the following: "our subsidiary"; "a subsidiary of (name and address of common parent corporation), of which guarantor is a subsidiary"; or "an entity with which guarantor has a substantial business relationship, as defined in LAC 33:V.3703.A.8H or 4399"].

\*\*\*

[See Prior Text in Guarantee]

H.2. - J. ...

K. Letter of Credit. A letter of credit, as specified in LAC 33:V.3715 or 4411, must be worded as follows, except that instructions in brackets are to be replaced with the relevant information and the brackets deleted.

**IRREVOCABLE STANDBY LETTER OF CREDIT**

Secretary  
Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality  
Post Office Box 4303 82234  
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821-4303 84-2234  
Attention: Office of Management and Finance,  
Financial Services Division

Dear [Sir or Madam]:

\*\*\*

[See Prior Text in Letter]

L. - N.2. ...

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S. 30:2180.  
HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of Environmental Quality, Office of Solid and Hazardous Waste, Hazardous Waste Division, LR 10:200 (March 1984), amended LR 10:496 (July 1984), LR 11:686 (July 1985), LR 13:433 (August 1987), LR 13:651 (November 1987), LR 16:47 (January 1990), LR 18:723 (July 1992), LR 21:266 (March 1995), LR 22:835 (September 1996), amended by the Office of Waste Services, Hazardous Waste Division, LR 23:1514 (November 1997), repromulgated LR 23:1684 (December 1997), amended by the Office of Environmental Assessment, Environmental Planning Division, LR 26:2493 (November 2000), LR 30:

**Part VI. Inactive and Abandoned Hazardous Waste and Hazardous Substance Site Remediation**

**Chapter 9. Voluntary Remediation**

**§911. Application Process**

A. ...

1. a Voluntary Remedial Investigation Application Form VCP001, available from the Office of Environmental Assessment, Remediation Services Division and on the department's website at ~~www.deq.state.la.us~~, with required attachments, accompanied by the remedial investigation work plan review fee; and

A.2. - B. ...

1. a Voluntary Remediation Application Form VCP002, available from the Office of Environmental Assessment, Remediation Services Division and on the department's website at ~~www.deq.state.la.us~~, with required attachments, accompanied by the remedial action plan review fee;

B.2. - H. ...

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S. 30:2001 et seq., and in particular R.S. 30:2285 et seq.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of Environmental Quality, Office of Environmental Assessment, Environmental Planning Division, LR 27:516 (April 2001), amended LR 30:

**Part VII. Solid Waste**

**Subpart 1. Solid Waste Regulations**

**Chapter 5. Solid Waste Management System**

**Subchapter A. Administration, Classification, and Inspection Procedures**

**§503. Notification**

A. Notification

1. Except as provided for in Paragraph A.2 of this Section, persons who generate industrial solid waste and/or persons who transport, process, or dispose of solid waste shall, within 30 days after they become subject to these regulations, notify the Office of Environmental Services, Permits Division in writing of such activity. A form to be used for notification shall be obtained from the Office of Environmental Services, Permits Division or through the department's website at ~~www.deq.state.la.us~~.

2. - 3. ...

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S. 30:2001 et seq.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of Environmental Quality, Office of Solid and Hazardous Waste, Solid Waste Division, LR 19:187

(February 1993), amended by the Office of Environmental Assessment, Environmental Planning Division, LR 26:2517 (November 2000), LR 30:

## **Chapter 7. Solid Waste Standards**

### **Subchapter A. General Standards**

#### **§701. Standards Governing Industrial Solid Waste Generators**

A. - A.1. ...

2. The generator's annual report shall name the transporter(s) who removed the industrial solid waste from the generator's site and the permitted solid waste processing or disposal facility or facilities that processed or disposed of the waste. The form to be used shall be obtained from the department or through the department's website at ~~www.deq.state.la.us~~.

A.3. - B.3. ...

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S. 30:2001 et seq.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of Environmental Quality, Office of Solid and Hazardous Waste, Solid Waste Division, LR 19:187 (February 1993), amended by the Office of Environmental Assessment, Environmental Planning Division, LR 26:2521 (November 2000), repromulgated LR 27:703 (May 2001), amended LR 30:

### **Subchapter B. Landfills, Surface Impoundments, Landfarms**

#### **§711. Standards Governing Landfills (Type I and II)**

A. - C.1.a. ...

i. The permit holder shall submit annual reports to the Office of Management and Finance, Financial Services Division indicating quantities and types of solid waste (expressed in wet-weight tons per year), received from in-state generators and from out-of-state generators, during the reporting period. The annual report shall also indicate the estimated remaining permitted capacity at the facility as of the end of the reporting period (expressed in wet-weight tons). All calculations used to determine the amounts of solid waste received for disposal during the annual-reporting period and to determine remaining capacity shall be submitted to the administrative authority. A form to be used for this purpose must be obtained from the Office of Management and Finance, Financial Services Division or through the department's website at ~~www.deq.state.la.us~~.

C.1.a.ii. - F.3.d. ...

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S. 30:2001 et seq.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of Environmental Quality, Office of Solid and Hazardous Waste, Solid Waste Division, LR 19:187 (February 1993), amended LR 19:1143 (September 1993), repromulgated LR 19:1316 (October 1993), amended by the Office of the Secretary, LR 24:2251 (December 1998), amended by the Office of Environmental Assessment, Environmental Planning Division, LR 26:2523 (November 2000), repromulgated LR 27:704 (May 2001), amended LR 30:

### **§713. Standards Governing Surface Impoundments (Type I and II)**

A. - C.1.a. ...

i. The permit holder shall submit annual reports to the Office of Management and Finance, Financial Services Division indicating quantities and types of solid waste (expressed in wet-weight tons per year), received from in-state generators and from out-of-state generators, during the reporting period. If applicable, the annual report shall also indicate the estimated remaining permitted capacity at the facility as of the end of the reporting period (expressed in wet-weight tons). All calculations used to determine the amounts of solid waste received for disposal and to determine remaining capacity during the annual-reporting period shall be submitted to the administrative authority. A form to be used for this purpose must be obtained from the Office of Management and Finance, Financial Services Division or through the department's website at ~~www.deq.state.la.us~~.

C.1.a.ii. - F.2.b.iv. ...

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S. 30:2001 et seq.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of Environmental Quality, Office of Solid and Hazardous Waste, Solid Waste Division, LR 19:187 (February 1993), repromulgated LR 19:1316 (October 1993), amended by the Office of the Secretary, LR 24:2251 (December 1998), amended by the Office of Environmental Assessment, Environmental Planning Division, LR 26:2524 (November 2000), repromulgated LR 27:704 (May 2001), amended LR 30:

### **§715. Standards Governing Landfarms (Type I and II)**

A. - C.1.a. ...

i. The permit holder shall submit annual reports to the Office of Management and Finance, Financial Services Division indicating quantities and types of solid waste (expressed in wet-weight and dry-weight tons per year) received from in-state generators and from out-of-state generators during the reporting period. The annual report shall also indicate the estimated remaining permitted capacity at the facility as of

the end of the reporting period (expressed in wet-weight tons). All calculations used to determine the amounts of solid waste received for disposal during the annual-reporting period shall be submitted to the administrative authority. A form to be used for this purpose must be obtained from the Office of Management and Finance, Financial Services Division or through the department's website at ~~www.deq.state.la.us~~.

C.1.a.ii. - F.3.b. ...

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S. 30:2001 et seq.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of Environmental Quality, Office of Solid and Hazardous Waste, Solid Waste Division, LR 19:187 (February 1993), repromulgated LR 19:1316 (October 1993), amended by the Office of the Secretary, LR 24:2251 (December 1998), amended by the Office of Environmental Assessment, Environmental Planning Division, LR 26:2525 (November 2000), repromulgated LR 27:704 (May 2001), amended LR 30:

### **Subchapter C. Solid Waste Processors**

#### **§717. Standards Governing All Solid Waste Processors (Type I-A and II-A)**

A. - F.1.a. ...

i. The permit holder shall submit annual reports to the Office of Management and Finance, Financial Services Division indicating quantities and types of solid waste (expressed in wet-weight tons per year), received from in-state generators and from out-of-state generators, during the reporting period. All calculations used to determine the amounts of solid waste received for processing during the annual-reporting period shall be submitted to the administrative authority. A form to be used for this purpose must be obtained from the Office of Management and Finance, Financial Services Division or through the department's website, ~~at www.deq.state.la.us~~. ~~The following applies to reports.~~

F.1.a.ii. - I.3. ...

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S. 30:2001 et seq.

NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of Environmental Quality, Office of Solid and Hazardous Waste, Solid Waste Division, LR 19:187 (February 1993), amended by the Office of the Secretary, LR 24:2252 (December 1998), amended by the Office of Environmental Assessment, Environmental Planning Division, LR 26:2526, 2610 (November 2000), repromulgated LR 27:704 (May 2001), amended LR 30:

**Subchapter D. Minor Processing and Disposal Facilities****§721. Construction and Demolition Debris and Woodwaste Landfills and Processing Facilities (Type III)**

A. - B.1.a. ...

i. The permit holder shall submit annual reports to the Office of Management and Finance, Financial Services Division indicating quantities and types of solid waste (expressed in wet-weight tons per year), received from in-state generators and from out-of-state generators, during the reporting period. All calculations used to determine the amounts of solid waste received for processing or disposal during the annual-reporting period shall be submitted to the administrative authority. A form to be used for this purpose must be obtained from the Office of Management and Finance, Financial Services Division or through the department's website at ~~www.deq.state.la.us~~.

B.1.a.ii. - E.3. ...

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S. 30:2001 et seq.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of Environmental Quality, Office of Solid and Hazardous Waste, Solid Waste Division, LR 19:187 (February 1993), amended LR 20:1001 (September 1994), amended by the Office of the Secretary, LR 24:2252 (December 1998), amended by the Office of Environmental Assessment, Environmental Planning Division, LR 26:2527 (November 2000), repromulgated LR 27:705 (May 2001), amended LR 30:

**§723. Composting Facilities (Type III)**

A. - B.1.a. ...

i. The permit holder shall submit annual reports to the Office of Management and Finance, Financial Services Division indicating quantities and types of solid waste (expressed in wet-weight tons per year), received from in-state generators and from out-of-state generators, during the reporting period. All calculations used to determine the amounts of solid waste received for processing during the annual-reporting period shall be submitted to the administrative authority. A form to be used for this purpose must be obtained from the Office of Management and Finance, Financial Services Division or through the department's website at ~~www.deq.state.la.us~~.

B.1.a.ii. - D.3. ...

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S. 30:2001 et seq.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of Environmental Quality, Office of Solid and Hazardous Waste, Solid Waste Division, LR 19:187

(February 1993), amended LR 20:1001 (September 1994), amended by the Office of the Secretary, LR 24:2252 (December 1998), amended by the Office of Environmental Assessment, Environmental Planning Division, LR 26:2528 (November 2000), repromulgated LR 27:705 (May 2001), amended LR 30:

**§725. Separation and Woodwaste Processing Facilities (Type III)**

A. - B.1.a. ...

i. The permit holder shall submit annual reports to the Office of Management and Finance, Financial Services Division indicating quantities and types of solid waste (expressed in wet-weight tons per year), received from in-state generators and from out-of-state generators, during the reporting period. All calculations used to determine the amounts of solid waste received for processing during the annual-reporting period shall be submitted to the administrative authority. A form to be used for this purpose must be obtained from the Office of Management and Finance, Financial Services Division or through the department's website, ~~at [www.deq.state.la.us](http://www.deq.state.la.us)~~. ~~The following applies to reports:~~

B.1.a.ii. - D.3. ...

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S. 30:2001 et seq.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of Environmental Quality, Office of Solid and Hazardous Waste, Solid Waste Division, LR 19:187 (February 1993), amended LR 20:1001 (September 1994), LR 22:280 (April 1996), amended by the Office of the Secretary, LR 24:2252 (December 1998), amended by the Office of Environmental Assessment, Environmental Planning Division, LR 26:2528 (November 2000), repromulgated LR 27:705 (May 2001), amended LR 30:

**Subchapter E. Financial Assurance for All Processors and Disposers of Solid Waste**

**§727. Financial Assurance**

A. - A.1.d.i.(c).(vi). ...

(d). the wording of the liability endorsement shall be identical to the wording that follows, except that the instructions in brackets are to be replaced with the relevant information and the brackets deleted.

**SOLID WASTE FACILITY LIABILITY ENDORSEMENT**

Secretary  
 Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality  
 Post Office Box ~~4303~~ 82234  
 Baton Rouge, Louisiana ~~70821-4303~~ 84-2234

Attention: Office of Management and Finance,  
Financial Services Division

Dear Sir:

\*\*\*

[See Prior Text in Endorsement]

(e). the wording of the certificate of insurance shall be identical to the wording that follows, except that the instructions in brackets are to be replaced with the relevant information and the brackets deleted.

**SOLID WASTE FACILITY CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE**

Secretary  
Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality  
Post Office Box ~~4303 82231~~  
Baton Rouge, Louisiana ~~70821-4303 84-2231~~  
Attention: Office of Management and Finance,  
Financial Services Division

Dear Sir:

\*\*\*

[See Prior Text in Certificate]

1.d.ii. – 1.d.ii.(d). ....

(e). The wording of the letter of credit shall be identical to the wording that follows, except that the instructions in brackets are to be replaced with the relevant information and the brackets deleted.

**SOLID WASTE FACILITY IRREVOCABLE LETTER OF CREDIT**

Secretary  
Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality  
Post Office Box ~~4303 82231~~  
Baton Rouge, Louisiana ~~70821-4303 84-2231~~  
Attention: Office of Management and Finance,  
Financial Services Division

Dear Sir:

\*\*\*

[See Prior Text in Certificate]

1.d.iii. - 2.g.vii. ...

viii. The wording of the letter of credit shall be identical to the wording that follows, except that the instructions in brackets are to be replaced with the relevant information and the brackets deleted.

**SOLID WASTE FACILITY IRREVOCABLE LETTER OF CREDIT**

Secretary  
Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality  
Post Office Box ~~4303 82234~~  
Baton Rouge, Louisiana ~~70821-4303 04-2234~~  
Attention: Office of Management and Finance,  
Financial Services Division

Dear Sir:

\*\*\*

[See Prior Text in Letter]

2.h. - 2.i.iv.(d). ...

(e). The wording of the letter from the chief financial officer shall be identical to the wording as follows, except that the instructions in brackets are to be replaced with the relevant information and the brackets deleted.

**SOLID WASTE FACILITY LETTER FROM THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER**  
(Liability Coverage, Closure, and/or Post-Closure)

Secretary  
Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality  
Post Office Box ~~4303 82234~~  
Baton Rouge, Louisiana ~~70821-4303 84-2234~~  
Attention: Office of Management and Finance,  
Financial Services Division

Dear Sir:

\*\*\*

[See Prior Text in Letter]

A.2.i.v. - B.2. ...

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S. 30:2001 et seq.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of Environmental Quality, Office of Solid and Hazardous Waste, Solid Waste Division, LR 19:187 (February 1993), amended LR 19:1143 (September 1993), LR 19:1316 (October 1993), amended by the Office of Waste Services, Solid Waste Division, LR 23:954 (August 1997), amended by the Office of Environmental Assessment, Environmental Planning

Division, LR 26:2529 (November 2000), repromulgated LR 27:39 (January 2001), amended LR 30:

**Chapter 11. Beneficial-Use Facilities**

**§1109. Standards Governing Beneficial-Use Facilities**

A. - F.1.a. ...

i. The permit holder shall submit annual reports to the Office of Management and Finance, Financial Services Division indicating quantities and types of solid waste beneficially used, (expressed in wet-weight tons and dry-weight tons per year), during the reporting period. All calculations used to determine the amounts of solid waste received for processing or disposal during the annual reporting period shall be submitted to the administrative authority. A form for this purpose must be obtained from the Office of Management and Finance, Financial Services Division or through the department's website, at ~~www.deq.state.la.us~~. ~~The following standards apply to reports.~~

F.1.a.ii. - H.2. ...

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S. 30:2001 et seq.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of Environmental Quality, Office of Solid and Hazardous Waste, Solid Waste Division, LR 19:187 (February 1993), amended by the Office of Environmental Assessment, Environmental Planning Division, LR 26:2536 (November 2000), repromulgated LR 27:40 (January 2001), LR 27:705 (May 2001), amended LR 30:

**Chapter 30. Appendices**

**§3001. Appendix A**

**Example of a Public Notice to be Placed in the Local Newspaper for Intention to Submit a Permit Application to the Office of Environmental Services, Permits Division for Existing/Proposed Solid Waste Facilities**

Public Notice  
of  
Intent To Submit Permit Application  
(Name of Applicant/Facility)  
Facility (location), Parish (location), Louisiana

Notice is hereby given that (name of applicant) does intend to submit to the Department of Environmental Quality, Office of Environmental Services, Permits Division, an application for a permit to operate a (type of solid waste facility) in (parish name), Range\_\_, Township\_\_, Section\_\_, which is approximately (identify the physical location of the site by direction and distance from the nearest town).

Comments concerning the facility may be filed with the secretary of the Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality at the following address:

Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality  
Office of Environmental Services  
Permits Division  
Post Office Box 4313 ~~82135~~  
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821-4313 ~~84-2135~~

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S. 30:2001 et seq.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of Environmental Quality, Office of Solid and Hazardous Waste, Solid Waste Division, LR 19:187 (February 1993), amended by the Office of Environmental Assessment, Environmental Planning Division, LR 26:2536 (November 2000), LR 30:

## **Subpart 2. Recycling**

### **Chapter 111. Appendices**

#### **§11101. Appendix A**

#### **LOUISIANA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY FINANCIAL ASSURANCE DOCUMENTS FOR WASTE TIRE FACILITIES (AUGUST 4, 1994)**

The following documents are to be used to demonstrate financial responsibility for the closure of waste tire facilities. The wording of the documents shall be identical to the wording that follows, except that the instructions in brackets are to be replaced with the relevant information and the brackets deleted.

SAMPLE DOCUMENT 1. - SAMPLE DOCUMENT 2. ...

#### **SAMPLE DOCUMENT 3:**

#### **WASTE TIRE FACILITY IRREVOCABLE LETTER OF CREDIT**

Secretary  
Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality  
Post Office Box 4303 ~~82234~~  
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821-4303 ~~84-2234~~  
Attention: Office of Management and Finance,  
Financial Services Division

Dear Sir:

\*\*\*

[See Prior Text in Document]

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S. 30:2411 et seq.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of Environmental Quality, Office of Solid and Hazardous Waste, Solid Waste Division, LR 20:1001 (September 1994), amended LR 22:1214 (December 1996), amended by the Office of Environmental Assessment, Environmental Planning Division, LR 26:2782 (December 2000), LR 27:832 (June 2001), LR 30:

## **Part IX. Water Quality**

### **Subpart 1. Water Pollution Control**

#### **Chapter 15. Water Quality Certification Procedures**

##### **§1507. Procedures for Issuance of Water Quality Certification**

A. - C.3. ...

D. Public Notice Requirements

1. Notice by Publication. Within 10 days after the review process is completed by the administrative authority, the applicant will be sent a public notice. The applicant shall publish the public notice one time in the official journal of the state and one time in at least one or more, at the discretion of the administrative authority, local newspapers or journals of general circulation in each parish in which the activity is to be conducted.

a. The Advocate of Baton Rouge ~~Baton Rouge State Times~~ is the official journal of the state.

D.1.b. - E.2. ...

3. Hearing Location. Every hearing held pursuant to this Section shall be held before the administrative authority ~~in the State Lands and Natural Resources Building in Baton Rouge, Louisiana~~ at a location convenient to the nearest population center affected by the proposed certification, unless the administrative authority specifically designates some other location.

E.4. - H.2. ...

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S. 30:2074(A)(3).

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of Environmental Quality, Office of Water Resources, LR 10:496 (July 1984), amended by the Office of the Secretary, LR 22:345 (May 1996), amended by the Office of Environmental

Assessment, Environmental Planning Division, LR 26:2550 (November 2000), LR 29:690 (May 2003), LR 29:2052 (October 2003), LR 30

## **Subpart 2. The Louisiana Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (LPDES) Program**

### **Chapter 25. Permit Application and Special LPDES Program Requirements**

#### **§2501. Application for a Permit**

A. - A.2. ...

a. All applicants for LPDES permits must submit applications on either state- or EPA-approved permit application forms. More than one application form may be required from a facility depending on the number and types of discharges or outfalls found there. Application forms may be obtained by contacting the Office of Environmental Services, Permits Division or may be obtained electronically through the department's website at [www.deq.state.la.us](http://www.deq.state.la.us).

A.2.b. - R.4.h. ...

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S. 30:2001 et seq., and in particular Section 2074(B)(3) and (B)(4).

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of Environmental Quality, Office of Water Resources, LR 21:945 (September 1995), amended LR 23:723 (June 1997), amended by the Office of the Secretary, LR 25:661 (April 1999), amended by the Office of Environmental Assessment, Environmental Planning Division, LR 26:2552 (November 2000), LR 26:2756 (December 2000), LR 27:45 (January 2001), LR 28:465 (March 2002), LR 28:1766 (August 2002), LR 29:1462 (August 2003), repromulgated LR 30:230 (February 2004), amended LR 30:

### **Chapter 67. Financial Security**

#### **§6703. Acceptable Form of Financial Security**

A. - A.1. ...

a. the bond must be submitted to the department at the following address: Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality, Office of Management and Finance, Financial Services Division, Box 4303 ~~82231~~, Baton Rouge, LA 70821-4303 ~~84-2231~~;

1.b. - 2. ...

a. the letter of credit must be submitted to the department at the following address: Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality, Office of Management and Finance, Financial Services Division, Box 4303 82234, Baton Rouge, LA 70821-4303 ~~84-2234~~;

b. - c. ...

d. the wording of the letter of credit shall be identical to the wording that follows, except that the instructions in brackets are to be replaced with the relevant information and the brackets deleted:

IRREVOCABLE LETTER OF CREDIT

Secretary  
 Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality  
 Financial Services Division  
 Post Office Box 4303 82234  
 Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821-4303 ~~84-2234~~  
 Dear Sir:

\*\*\*

[See Prior Text in Letter]

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S. 30:2001 et seq., and in particular Sections 2074(B)(3) and (4) and 2075.2.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of Environmental Quality, Office of Environmental Assessment, Environmental Planning Division, LR 27:46 (January 2001), repromulgated LR 30:233 (February 2004), amended LR 30:

**Chapter 71. Appendices**

**§7129. Appendix O—LPDES Permit Testing Requirements for Publicly Owned Treatment Works (LAC 33:IX.2501.J)**

Table 1A. - Table 1. ...

<b>Table 2—Effluent Parameters for Selected POTWS</b>		
<b>Common Name</b>	<b>Universal Name</b>	<b>CAS #</b>
***		
[See Prior Text in Hardness - 2,4,6-trichlorophenol]		
<b>Base-Neutral Compounds</b>		
***		
[See Prior Text in Acenaphthene - Hexachlorocyclopentadiene ]		
<u>Hexachloroethane</u>		<u>67-72-1</u>

<b>Table 2—Effluent Parameters for Selected POTWS</b>		
<b>Common Name</b>	<b>Universal Name</b>	<b>CAS #</b>
***		
[See Prior Text in Indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene - 1,2,4-trichlorobenzene]		

NOTE: If no universal name is listed, the common name and the universal name are the same.

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S. 30:2001 et seq., and in particular Section 2074(B)(3) and (B)(4).

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of Environmental Quality, Office of Environmental Assessment, Environmental Planning Division, LR 26:2765 (December 2000), repromulgated LR 30:233 (February 2004), amended LR 30:

**§7135. Appendix R—Financial Assurances Documents**

**Document 1. Liability Endorsement**

COMMERCIAL BLENDER, COMPOSTER, OR MIXER OF SEWAGE  
SLUDGE LIABILITY ENDORSEMENT

Secretary  
Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality  
Post Office Box ~~4303 82234~~  
Baton Rouge, Louisiana ~~70821-4303 84-2234~~  
Attention: Office of Management and Finance,  
Financial Services Division

Dear Sir:

\*\*\*

[See Prior Text in Endorsement]

**Document 2. Certificate of Insurance**

COMMERCIAL BLENDER, COMPOSTER, OR MIXER OF SEWAGE  
SLUDGE FACILITY CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

Secretary  
Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality  
Post Office Box ~~4303 82234~~  
Baton Rouge, Louisiana ~~70821-4303 84-2234~~  
Attention: Office of Management and Finance,  
Financial Services Division

Dear Sir:

\*\*\*

[See Prior Text in Certificate]

**Document 3. Letter of Credit**

COMMERCIAL BLENDER, COMPOSTER, OR MIXER OF SEWAGE  
SLUDGE FACILITY IRREVOCABLE LETTER OF CREDIT

Secretary  
Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality  
Post Office Box ~~4303 82231~~  
Baton Rouge, Louisiana ~~70821-4303 84-2231~~  
Attention: Office of Management and Finance,  
Financial Services Division

Dear Sir:

\*\*\*

[See Prior Text in Letter]

**Document 4. Trust Agreement. - Document 6. Performance Bond. ...**

**Document 7. Letter of Credit**

COMMERCIAL BLENDER, COMPOSTER, OR MIXER OF SEWAGE  
SLUDGE FACILITY IRREVOCABLE LETTER OF CREDIT

Secretary  
Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality  
Post Office Box ~~4303 82231~~  
Baton Rouge, Louisiana ~~70821-4303 84-2231~~  
Attention: Office of Management and Finance,  
Financial Services Division

Dear Sir:

\*\*\*

[See Prior Text in Letter]

**Document 8. Certificate of Insurance. ...**

**Document 9. Letter from the Chief Financial Officer**

COMMERCIAL BLENDER, COMPOSTER, OR MIXER OF SEWAGE SLUDGE  
FACILITY LETTER FROM THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (LIABILITY  
COVERAGE, CLOSURE, AND/OR POST-CLOSURE)

Secretary  
 Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality  
 Post Office Box ~~4303 82234~~  
 Baton Rouge, Louisiana ~~70821-4303 84-2234~~  
 Attention: Office of Management and Finance,  
 Financial Services Division

Dear Sir:

\*\*\*

[See Prior Text in Letter]

**Document 10. Corporate Guarantee. ...**

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S. 30:2001 et seq., and in particular Section 2074(B)(3) and (B)(4).

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of Environmental Quality, Office of Environmental Assessment, Environmental Planning Division, LR 28:818 (April 2002), repromulgated LR 30:233 (February 2004), amended LR 30:

**Part XV. Radiation Protection**

**Chapter 4. Standards for Protection Against Radiation**

**Subchapter J. Reports**

**§486. Notification of Incidents**

A. - B.2. ...

C. Licensees or registrants shall make the reports required by Subsections A and B of this Section through initial contact by telephone and shall confirm the initial contact by telegram, mailgram, or facsimile to the Office of Environmental Compliance or by e-mail utilizing the Incident Report Form and procedures found ~~at~~ on the department's website under the key subject title "Surveillance."  
~~www.deq.state.la.us/surveillance.~~

D. - E. ...

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S. 30:2001 et seq.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of Environmental Quality, Office of Air Quality and Radiation Protection, Radiation Protection Division, LR 19:1421 (November 1993), amended LR 22:973 (October 1996), amended by the Office of Environmental Assessment, Environmental Planning Division, LR 26:2579 (November 2000), LR 26:2770 (December 2000), LR 30:

## **Chapter 5. Radiation Safety Requirements for Industrial Radiographic Operations**

### **Subchapter B. Personal Radiation Safety Requirements for Radiographers**

#### **§575. Training and Testing**

A. - A.2.c. ...

d. The current Form DRC-20, available from the department or the department's ~~sa~~ website, ~~www.deq.state.la.us~~, must be submitted to the Office of Environmental Services, Permits Division documenting the on-the-job training.

A.3. - B.5. ...

6. The current Form DRC-20, available from the department or the department's ~~sa~~ website, ~~www.deq.state.la.us~~, must be submitted to the Office of Environmental Services, Permits Division documenting the on-the-job training, instruction in the subjects outlined in Appendix A in this Chapter, and successful completion of a company-specific written examination.

B.7. - E. ...

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S. 30:2001 et seq.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of Environmental Quality, Nuclear Energy Division, LR 13:569 (October 1987), amended by the Office of Air Quality and Radiation Protection, Radiation Protection Division, LR 20:653 (June 1994), LR 20:999 (September 1994), LR 23:1138 (September 1997), amended by the Office of Environmental Assessment, Environmental Planning Division, LR 26:2583 (November 2000), LR 27:1235 (August 2001), LR 28:1951 (September 2002), LR 29:34 (January 2003), LR 29:1470 (August 2003), LR 30:

## **Chapter 15. Transportation of Radioactive Material**

### **§1516. Advance Notification of Transport of Nuclear Waste**

A. Prior to the transport of any nuclear waste outside of the confines of the licensee's facility or other place of use or storage, or prior to the delivery of any nuclear waste to a carrier for transport, each licensee shall provide advance notification of such transport to the governor, or governor's designee, of each state through which the waste will be transported. A list of the mailing addresses of the governors and governors' designees is available upon request from the director, Office of State Programs, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Washington, D.C. 20555. In Louisiana, the governor's designee is the secretary of the Department of Environmental Quality ~~Head, Louisiana~~

~~State Police, 256 South Foster Drive, P. O. Box 66614, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70896, telephone [225] 925-6112.~~

B. - F. ...

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S. 30:2001 et seq.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of Environmental Quality, Nuclear Energy Division, LR 13:569 (October 1987), amended by the Office of Environmental Assessment, Environmental Planning Division, LR 26:1270 (June 2000), LR 26:2602 (November 2000), LR 30:

**FISCAL AND ECONOMIC IMPACT STATEMENT  
FOR ADMINISTRATIVE RULES**

LOG #: OS055

Person Preparing

Statement: Jodie L. Alexis

Dept.: Environmental Quality

Phone: 225-219-3566

Office: Environmental Assessment

Address: DEQ  
P.O. Box 4314,  
Baton Rouge, LA 70821-4314

Rule Correction of Departmental  
Title: Website and Mailing Addresses,  
Outdated References, and  
Miscellaneous Errors  
(LAC 33:Parts I, III, V, VI, VII,  
IX, and XV)

Date Rule

Takes Effect: Upon Promulgation

**SUMMARY**

(Use complete sentences)

In accordance with Section 953 of Title 49 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes, there is hereby submitted a fiscal and economic impact statement on the rule proposed for adoption, repeal or amendment. THE FOLLOWING STATEMENTS SUMMARIZE ATTACHED WORKSHEETS, I THROUGH IV AND WILL BE PUBLISHED IN THE LOUISIANA REGISTER WITH THE PROPOSED AGENCY RULE.

**I. ESTIMATED IMPLEMENTATION COSTS (SAVINGS) TO STATE OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL UNITS (Summary)**

There are no expected implementation costs or savings to state or local governmental units by the proposed rule.

**II. ESTIMATED EFFECT ON REVENUE COLLECTIONS OF STATE OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL UNITS (Summary)**

There is no estimated effect on revenue collections of state or local governmental units by the proposed rule.

**III. ESTIMATED COSTS AND/OR ECONOMIC BENEFITS TO DIRECTLY AFFECTED PERSONS OR NON-GOVERNMENTAL GROUPS (Summary)**

There are no estimated costs or economic benefits to directly affected persons or non-governmental groups by the proposed rule.

**IV. ESTIMATED EFFECT ON COMPETITION AND EMPLOYMENT (Summary)**

There is no estimated effect on competition and employment by the proposed rule.

\_\_\_\_\_  
Signature of Agency Head or Designee

\_\_\_\_\_  
Legislative Fiscal Officer or Designee

James H. Brent, Ph.D., Assistant Secretary  
Typed Name and Title of Agency Head or Designee

\_\_\_\_\_  
Date of Signature

\_\_\_\_\_  
Date of Signature

LFO 7/1/94

**FISCAL AND ECONOMIC IMPACT STATEMENT  
FOR ADMINISTRATIVE RULES**

The following information is requested in order to assist the Legislative Fiscal Office in its review of the fiscal and economic impact statement and to assist the appropriate legislative oversight subcommittee in its deliberation on the proposed rule.

- A. Provide a brief summary of the content of the rule (if proposed for adoption or repeal) or a brief summary of the change in the rule (if proposed for amendment). Attach a copy of the notice of intent and a copy of the rule proposed for initial adoption or repeal (or, in the case of a rule change, copies of both the current and proposed rules with amended portions indicated).

This proposed rule corrects all references to the department's website and mailing addresses that appear throughout the Environmental Quality regulations. These addresses have changed since the department moved downtown, and the references to them in the regulations have to be brought up to date accordingly. The regulations direct the public to the department's website as a place to obtain departmental information such as the RECAP document, certification forms, permit applications, notifications to the department, reporting requirements, and training documentation forms. The website address, mailing addresses, phone numbers, and notification information for the department will now be located on the inside front cover of each Environmental Regulatory Code (ERC) book. This rule also corrects other outdated references, corrects the use of a defined term, and restores an effluent parameter listing and definitions that were inadvertently lost in previous rulemaking.

- B. Summarize the circumstances which require this action. If the Action is required by federal regulation, attach a copy of the applicable regulation.

This rulemaking is necessary to correct all the instances in which the department's website and mailing addresses occur throughout the Environmental Quality regulations and to correct other errors found throughout the regulations.

- C. Compliance with Act II of the 1986 First Extraordinary Session

(1) Will the proposed rule change result in any increase in the expenditure of funds? If so, specify amount and source of funding.

No increase of expenditures is expected.

2) If the answer to (1) above is yes, has the Legislature specifically appropriated the funds necessary for the associated expenditure increase?

(a) \_\_\_\_\_ Yes. If yes, attach documentation.

(b) \_\_\_\_\_ No. If no, provide justification as to why this rule change should be published at this time.

This question is not applicable.

**FISCAL AND ECONOMIC IMPACT STATEMENT**

**WORKSHEET**

**I. A. COSTS OR SAVINGS TO STATE AGENCIES RESULTING FROM THE ACTION PROPOSED**

1. What is the anticipated increase (decrease) in costs to implement the proposed action?

COSTS	FY 03-04	FY 04-05	FY 05-06
PERSONAL SERVICES			
OPERATING EXPENSES			
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES			
OTHER CHARGES			
EQUIPMENT			
<b>TOTAL</b>	<b>0</b>	<b>0</b>	<b>0</b>
MAJOR REPAIR & CONSTR.			
POSITIONS(#)	0	0	0

2. Provide a narrative explanation of the costs or savings shown in "A.1.", including the increase or reduction in workload or additional paperwork (number of new forms, additional documentation, etc.) anticipated as a result of the implementation of the proposed action. Describe all data, assumptions, and methods used in calculating these costs.

The proposed rule should not result in any increase or decrease in costs to implement the proposed action.

3. Sources of funding for implementing the proposed rule or rule change.

SOURCE	FY 03-04	FY 04-05	FY 05-06
STATE GENERAL FUND			
AGENCY SELF-GENERATED			
DEDICATED			
FEDERAL FUNDS			
OTHER (Specify)			
<b>TOTAL</b>	<b>0</b>	<b>0</b>	<b>0</b>

4. Does your agency currently have sufficient funds to implement the proposed action? If not, how and when do you anticipate obtaining such funds?

The agency has sufficient funds to implement the proposed rule.

**B. COST OR SAVINGS TO LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL UNITS RESULTING FROM THE ACTION PROPOSED.**

1. Provide an estimate of the anticipated impact of the proposed action on local governmental units, including adjustments in workload and paperwork requirements. Describe all data, assumptions and methods used in calculating this impact.

There should be no impact from the proposed action on the local governmental units.

2. Indicate the sources of funding of the local governmental unit which will be affected by these costs or savings.

This question is not applicable.

**FISCAL AND ECONOMIC IMPACT STATEMENT**

**WORKSHEET**

**II. EFFECT ON REVENUE COLLECTIONS OF STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL UNITS**

A. What increase (decrease) in revenues can be anticipated from the proposed action?

REVENUE INCREASE/DECREASE	FY 03-04	FY 04-05	FY 05-06
STATE GENERAL FUND _____			
AGENCY SELF-GENERATED _____			
RESTRICTED FUNDS* _____			
FEDERAL FUNDS _____			
LOCAL FUNDS _____			
<b>TOTAL</b>	<b>0</b>	<b>0</b>	<b>0</b>

\*Specify the particular fund being impacted.

B. Provide a narrative explanation of each increase or decrease in revenues shown in "A." Describe all data, assumptions, and methods used in calculating these increases or decreases.

This question is not applicable.

**III. COSTS AND/OR ECONOMIC BENEFITS TO DIRECTLY AFFECTED PERSONS OR NONGOVERNMENTAL GROUPS**

A. What persons or non-governmental groups would be directly affected by the proposed action? For each, provide an estimate and a narrative description of any effect on costs, including workload adjustments and additional paperwork (number of new forms, additional documentation, etc.), they may have to incur as a result of the proposed action.

No persons or non-governmental groups will be directly affected by the proposed actions.

B. Also provide an estimate and a narrative description of any impact on receipts and/or income resulting from this rule or rule change to these groups.

This question is not applicable.

**IV. EFFECTS ON COMPETITION AND EMPLOYMENT**

Identify and provide estimates of the impact of the proposed action on competition and employment in the public and private sectors. Include a summary of any data, assumptions and methods used in making these estimates.

There will be no impact from the proposed action on competition or employment in the public or private sector.